
 

AP&P Agenda 
Thursday, October 12, 2017 
BE 314 
3:00 – 5:30pm 

Type of Meeting: Regular 
Note Taker: Melissa Jauregui, Academic Affairs Specialist 
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy. 

Committee Members: 
Jeffrie Ahmad, Faculty Division Rep 
Bonnie Curry, Faculty Division Rep 
Riley Dwyer, Academic Dean 
Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer 
Luis Echeverria, Faculty Division Rep 
Ibrahim Ganley, Faculty Division Rep 
Irit Gat, Faculty Division Rep 
Tooraj Gordi, Faculty Division Rep 
Richie Neil Hao, Faculty Division Rep 
Michael Hutchison, Faculty Division Rep 
Scott Lee, Faculty Division Rep/Librarian/DE Liaison 

 
Cynthia Littlefield, Faculty Division Rep 
Mark McGovern, Faculty Division Rep 
Alberto Mendoza, Adjunct Rep 
Terry Rezek, Faculty Division Rep 
Tim Sturm, Faculty Division Rep 
Bonnie Suderman, Co‐chair 
Deborah Sullivan‐Ford, Faculty Division Rep 
LaDonna Trimble, Student Services Dean 
Les Uhazy, Technical Education Dean 
Darcy Wiewall, Co‐chair 

Items  Person  Action 

I. Opening Comments from the 
Co‐chair 

Darcy/ 
Bonnie 

 

II. Meeting Minutes –  
‐9/28/2017 

All  Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 

III. Informational Item –  
‐2017‐2018 Meeting Schedule:  
10/26/17, 11/9/17, 2/22/18 
3/8/18, 3/22/18, 4/12/18 
4/26/18, 5/10/18 
 
‐Deactivations Impact 
ART 230 
AUTO 176 
BUS 203 
CT 212 
KIN 110, 111, 145, 165, 180, 190 
MGT 105, 212 
MKTG 121 
Business Administration, AA 
Family Consumer Sciences, AS 
 
‐Courses due Fall 2017 
 

Darcy  Issues Discussed: 
 
 
Action Taken: 
 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 
 
 

IV. Discussion Item –  
‐Corporate Offerings (CCE) 
 

All  Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 



 

 
Follow Up Items: 
 

V. Report Item –  
‐Credit by Exam 
‐TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review 
‐Courses Not Taught in 2 or more yrs 
‐Courses Never Taught 
‐SWOT Analysis  

 

  Issues Discussed: 
 
Action Taken: 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 

VI. Action Item –  
‐Credit by Exam 
‐Request to adjust preq MUS 291/292 
 
Consent Agenda – Non‐Substantial 
Course Rev: 
‐ AERO 120, AERO 121, AERO 230, 
AERO 231, AERO 240, AERO 241 

‐ AGRI 100, AGRI 104, AGRI 110,  
AGRI 134, AGRI 230, AGRI 234 

‐ AJ 206 
‐ ART 136 
‐ AUTO 102, AUTO 110, AUTO 112 
‐ BUS 201 
‐ CA 151 
‐ GEOG 201 
‐ PHYS 102 
‐ POLS 200, POLS 203 
‐ RCP 104, RCP 201 
‐ SOC 110, SOC 112, SOC 200 
‐ SPAN 203, SPAN 210SS, SPAN 220SS 
‐ THA 102, THA 215 
‐ WDTO 115, WDTO 120  

 
Substantial Course Revision: 
‐ AFAB 130, AFAB 210 
‐ ART 210 
‐ AUTO 126 
‐ BUS 121 
‐ CFE 101, CFE 111, CFE 116, CFE 120, 
CFE 120 Online, CFE 211 

‐ CHEM 110  
‐ COMM 103, COMM 217 
‐ FREN 201 
‐ HIST 104 
‐ MATH 105 
‐ SOC 110 Online and Hybrid 
‐ SPAN 210SS Online and Hybrid,  
SPAN 220SS Online and Hybrid 

‐ THA 133 
 

All  Issues Discussed: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Action Taken: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Follow Up Items: 
 

NEXT MEETING DATE: 10/26/17     

 



Agenda Addendum 10/12/17  Page 1 of 6 

AP&P Agenda Addendum 
Thursday, October 12, 2017 
BE 314 
3:00 – 5:30pm 

 
I. 2017-18 AP&P Deadline – Courses and Programs need to be approved by 11/9/2017 for Fall 2018 inclusion 

 CORs due 2016-2017 academic year – List at the end of the agenda 
 CORs due 2017-2018 academic year – List at the end of the agenda 
 TMC Degrees that may need to be developed and brought to AP&P – List at the end of the agenda 
 C-ID Approval needed, COR revised and brought to AP&P – List at the end of the agenda 
AP&P Meeting Schedule:  10/12/17,  10/26/17,  11/9/17 

II. Proxy Memo needed for all committee members. Email Darcy Wiewall, CC dean, proxy, and Melissa Jauregui 
indicating the name of the proxy.  
1. Jeffrie Ahmad, Faculty Division Rep – Priscilla Jenison 
2. Bonnie Curry, Faculty Division Rep – Denise Walker 
3. Riley Dwyer, Technical Education Dean – Vacant 
4. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer – Vacant 
5. Luis Echeverria, Faculty Division Rep – Dietra Jackson 
6. Ibrahim Ganley, Faculty Division Rep – Cynthia Lehmam 
7. Irit Gat, Faculty Division Rep – Nancy Bednar 
8. Tooraj Gordi, Faculty Division Rep – Mike Tran 
9. Richie Neil Hao, Faculty Division Rep – Vacant 
10. Michael Hutchison, Faculty Division Rep – Debra Dickinson 
11. Scott Lee, Faculty Division Rep/Librarian/DE Liaison – Carolyn Burrell 
12. Cynthia Littlefield, Faculty Division Rep – Lisa Karlstein 
13. Mark McGovern, Faculty Division Rep – David Newman 
14. Alberto Mendoza, Adjunct Rep – Fiorella Chauca 
15. Terry Rezek, Faculty Division Rep – Lisa Karlstein 
16. Tim Sturm, Faculty Division Rep – Maria Clinton 
17. Bonnie Suderman, Co-chair – Les Uhazy 
18. Deborah Sullivan-Ford, Faculty Division Rep – Kathleen Ballestero 
19. LaDonna Trimble , Student Services Dean – Gary Roggenstein  
20. Les Uhazy, Academic Dean – Tom O’Neil 
21. Darcy Wiewall, Co-chair – Mark McGovern  
22. Position Vacant, Student Rep – Vacant 
23. Position Vacant, Non-Voting Student Rep – Vacant 

III. CSUGE/IGETC Course Designation  
 IGETC 

1. MATH 116 – Area 2A 
2. MUS 111 – Area 3A 
3. PSY 230 – Area 4I 
4. PSY 232 – Area 4I 
5. PSY 244 – Area 4I 
6. SOC 111 – Area 4J 
7. SOC 120 – Area 4J 
8. SPAN 110SS – Area 6A 

 

 UC Transferable 
 CSU/GE  

1. AFAB 130 – Area E 
2. AFAB 130 – Area C2 
3. MATH 116 – Area B4 
4. PSY 244 – Area D9 
5. SOC 120 – Area D0, D7, E 

 

 

 
IV. SB 1440 AA-T/AS-T that need to be developed and submitted to AP&P 

Area of Study 
CCCCO 
Template 

Articulation 
Agreements PLO 

Recommended 
Plan of Study CurricUNET Status 

1. Agriculture Animal Sciences X    Not developing 
2. Agriculture Business X    Not developing 
3. Agriculture Plant Sciences X    In Progress 
4. Child and Adolescent 

Development 
X     

5. Computer Science X    

Can develop but units are too high; 
In Progress; awaiting PHYS 110 and 
PHYS 120 COR revision to drop 
units 



Agenda Addendum 10/12/17  Page 2 of 6 

6. Elementary Teacher 
Education  

X    
Cannot develop, no full-time faculty 
in area 

7. Environmental Sciences X     
8. Film, Television and 

Electronic Media 
X    In Progress 

9. Global Studies X     

10. Hospitality Management X     

11. Journalism X    
Cannot develop, no full-time faculty 
in area 

12. Law, Public Policy, and 
Society 

X     

13. Nutrition and Dietetics X    In Progress 

14. Public Health Science X     

15. Social Justice Studies X     
16. Social Work and Human 

Services 
X     

 
V. C-ID REPORT FOR TMC’s 

COURSE C-ID DESC. STATUS EXPIRES ADT STATUS 
AG-EH 112L AGRI 234 CONDITIONAL 11/14/17   
ART 101 ARTH 110 CONDITIONAL 3/12/2017 Art History  
ART 102 ARTH 120 CONDITIONAL 1/28/2017 Art History  
ART 103 ARTH 140 CONDITIONAL 5/11/2016 Art History Submitted in 

Curricunet 
CA 103 BUS 140 NOT APPROVED   Submitted in 

Curricunet 
CIS 111 COMP 122 CONDITIONAL 5/9/2016  Submitted in 

Curricunet 
COMM 215 JOUR 150 CONDITIONAL 6/21/2017  

 
 

JOUR 123 JOUR 210 NOT APPROVED    
MATH 120 MATH 120 CONDITIONAL 8/22/2017   
MATH 124 MATH 130 CONDITIONAL 7/1/2016 Economics  
MATH 140 MATH 155 CONDITIONAL 8/10/2016   
MATH 150 
MATH 160 

MATH 900S CONDITIONAL 9/2017 Chemistry 
Mathematics 
Physics 

Submitted 

MATH 230 MATH 240 CONDITIONAL 3/26/2017 Mathematics Submitted 
MATH 250 MATH 230 CONDITIONAL 3/26/2017 Economics 

Mathematics 
Physics 

Submitted 

NF 100 NF 110 CONDITIONAL 4/18/2017   
 

VI. 2016-2017  Course by Division that need to be revised and submitted to AP&P 

Div Course 
UC 

Transferable Last Offered Scheduling Restrictions Status 
Career Technical Education 

 AUTO 126     Cannot schedule 17-18 Submitted – Faculty 
 AUTO 176     Cannot schedule 17-18 Submitted - Faculty 

Arts and Humanities 
 FREN 201 Yes   Cannot schedule 17-18 Submitted – AP&P/Outcomes Rep 

 
 
 
 

VII. 2017-2018  Course by Division that need to be revised and submitted to AP&P 

Div Course 
UC 

Transferable Last Offered Scheduling Restrictions Status 



Agenda Addendum 10/12/17  Page 3 of 6 

Arts & Humanities 
 ART 136   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ART 210   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ART 230   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 DFST 101L   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 DFST 102L   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 DFST 201L   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 DFST 204   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 DFST 205   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 GER 201   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 GER 202   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 PHIL 201   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 SPAN 203   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 SPAN 210SS   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 SPAN 220SS   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 

Career Technical Education  
 AERO 120   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AERO 121   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AERO 230   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AERO 231   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AERO 240   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AERO 241   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AUTO 102   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AUTO 110   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AUTO 111   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AUTO 112   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 BUS 121   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 BUS 201   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CA 151   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CIS 157   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CIS 159   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ELTE 125   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ELTE 130   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ELTE 135   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ELTE 235   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 MKTG 112   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 WELD 101   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 WELD 110   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 WELD 120     Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 

Health and Safety Sciences  
 HE 101   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 100   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 101   Cannot schedule 18-19  
 KIN 102   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 111   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 112A   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 112B   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 115   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 128   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 135   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 140   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 155   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 160   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 



Agenda Addendum 10/12/17  Page 4 of 6 

 KIN 180   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 193   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 194   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 195   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 205   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 225   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 KIN 265   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 MOA 101   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 NF 100   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 NF 150   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 RADT 205   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 RCP 104   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 RCP 201   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 VN 109   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 

Math, Science & Engineering  
 AGRI 100   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AGRI 104   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AGRI 110   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AGRI 134   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AGRI 230   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 AGRI 234   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 BIOL 100   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 BIOL 110   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 BIOL 204   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CHEM 101   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CHEM 102   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CHEM 110   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CHEM 120   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 GEOG 201   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 GEOG 205   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 MATH 065   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 MATH 070   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 MATH 102   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 MATH 105   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 MATH 128   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 MATH 150   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 MATH 160   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 MATH 230   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 PHYS 102   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 WDTO 115    Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 WDTO 120  Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 

Rhetoric & Literacy 
 COMM 103   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 COMM 105   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 COMM 107   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 COMM 112   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 COMM 114   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 COMM 116   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 COMM 215   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 COMM 217   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 COMM 219   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ENGL 090   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ENGL 095   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 



Agenda Addendum 10/12/17  Page 5 of 6 

 ENGL 097   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ENGL 099   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ENGL 111   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ENGL 112   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ENGL 113   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ENGL 265   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 018   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 019   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 020   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 023   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 028   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 030   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 033   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 038   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 040   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 043   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 048   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 050P   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 053   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ESL 058   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 JOUR 121   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 LAC 020     Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 

Social & Behavioral Sciences 
 AJ 206   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CFE 101   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CFE 106   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CFE 107   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CFE 111   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CFE 114   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CFE 116   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CFE 120   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CFE 211   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CT 100   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CT 102   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CT 114   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CT 212   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 CT 222   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ECON 101   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 ED 141   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 HIST 101   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 HIST 102   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 HIST 104   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 HIST 105   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 HIST 107   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 HIST 108   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 HIST 114   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 HIST 115   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 HIST 118   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 HIST 119   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 POLS 101   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 POLS 200   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 POLS 203   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 SOC 101   Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 



Agenda Addendum 10/12/17  Page 6 of 6 

 SOC 112     Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 
 SOC 200     Cannot schedule 18-19 Submitted 

 
VIII. Course Deactivations Impact on Other Programs/Courses 

A. BUS 203 
1. Program Restricted Elective: 

a. Business Administration, AS  
b. General Business, Cert 
c. General Business, AS 

B. MUS 170, 171, 270 
C. AUTO 176 
D. MGT 105, 212 
E. MKTG 121 
F. KIN 110, 111, 145, 165, 180, 190 
G.  



 

AP&P Minutes 
Thursday, September 28, 2017 
BE 314 
3:00 – 5:30pm 

Type of Meeting: Regular 
Note Taker: Melissa Jauregui, Academic Affairs Specialist 
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy. 

Committee Members Present: 
Jeffrie Ahmad, Faculty Division Rep 
Riley Dwyer, Academic Dean 
Luis Echeverria, Faculty Division Rep 
Ibrahim Ganley, Faculty Division Rep 
Irit Gat, Faculty Division Rep 
Tooraj Gordi, Faculty Division Rep 
Richie Neil Hao, Faculty Division Rep 
Michael Hutchison, Faculty Division Rep 
Scott Lee, Faculty Division Rep/Librarian/DE Liaison 
Cynthia Littlefield, Faculty Division Rep 
Mark McGovern, Faculty Division Rep 
Alberto Mendoza, Adjunct Rep 
Tamira Palmetto, proxy 
Tim Sturm, Faculty Division Rep 
Deborah Sullivan‐Ford, Faculty Division Rep 
LaDonna Trimble, Student Services Dean 
Denise Walker, proxy 
Darcy Wiewall, Co‐chair 

Committee Members Absent: 
Bonnie Curry, Faculty Division Rep (proxy present) 
Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer (proxy present) 
Terry Rezek, Faculty Division Rep 
Bonnie Suderman, Co‐chair 
Les Uhazy, Technical Education Dean 
 
Guests Present: 
Rae Agahari 
Kim Barker 
Aura Burd 
Jonathan Compton 
Cathy Hart 
Mary Rose Toll 
Duane Rumsey 

Items  Person  Action 

I. Opening Comments from the 
Co‐chair 

Darcy/ 
Bonnie 

Dr. Darcy Wiewall called the meeting to order at 3:07pm and 
welcomed the committee members to the second meeting of 
the fall 2017 semester. She thanked the committee members 
for being present and their work to ensure 100% of courses 
due are working through the system. 
 

II. Meeting Minutes –  
‐9/14/2017 

All  Issues Discussed: 
None. 
 
Action Taken: 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes 
from 9/14/2017 as presented. After a brief moment, no edits 
were requested. Motion carried. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
None. 
 

III. Informational Item –  
‐2017‐2018 Meeting Schedule:  
10/12/17, 10/26/17, 11/9/17 

Darcy  Issues Discussed: 



 

 
‐Deactivations Impact 
ART 230 
AUTO 176 
BUS 203 
CT 212 
KIN 110, 111, 145, 165, 180, 190 
MGT 105, 212 
MKTG 121 
Business Administration, AA 
Family Consumer Sciences, AS 
 
‐Courses due Fall 2017 
‐Request to adjust preq MUS 291/292 
‐Corporate Offerings (CCE) 

Dr. Wiewall requested the committee members to make a 
note of the future meetings. November 9th is the deadline to 
receive AP&P approval for curricular changes. 
 
She requested committee members to notify their divisions of 
the courses that are being deactivated to be sure the courses 
do not affect other programs. She also requested the division 
reps for those areas to review the impact report within 
CurricUNET and notify the faculty who have affected courses 
or programs. 
 
Dr. Wiewall informed the committee that a 100% of courses 
due this academic year have now been submitted in 
CurricUNET for committee consideration. 
 
Dr. Wiewall requested the committee to consider the memo 
that is in the meeting packet from the music faculty. When the 
ADT in Music was approved, it was understood that that MUS 
291 and 292 prerequisites would be expanded to include 
MUSC 173, 273, 274 as optional prerequisites. The faculty are 
requesting the committee to correct the issue as it was meant 
to be corrected with the approval of the ADT. This will return 
to the next agenda as an action item. 
 
Dr. Cathy Hart was present to discuss the procedure for 
approving corporate offerings as it seems those have not been 
coming through this committee. Community offerings have 
been approved by this committee and will continue through 
the prescribed process however, it is requested that AP&P 
consider whether it is necessary for corporate offerings to 
come through the same process or if they should be viewed 
differently from community offerings. Dr. Wiewall indicated 
that this will return to the next meeting as a discussion item 
for the committees consideration. 
 
Action Taken: 
None. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
Additional courses will be added to the deactivation list each 
meeting. Once it is determined that the course deactivation 
does not affect other courses or programs, the course will be 
added to the action section of the agenda. 
 

IV. Discussion Item –  
‐CurricUNET Refresher 
‐Max Enrollment Review 

All  Issues Discussed: 
Dr. Wiewall requested the committee to consider the Elumin 
curriculum product. The committee was asked to watch a 



 

  product demo for Elumin. After the demo Dr. Wiewall 
indicated that the committee will be able to discuss the 
product in more detail at a future meeting. 
 
Dr. Wiewall indicated that the TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Report 
was expanded to include the maximum enrollment value for 
each course. Please review this value with the faculty in those 
disciplines in your division and report any concerns to the 
committee at a future meeting. 
 
Action Taken: 
None. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
Elumin will be up for discussion at future meetings. 
 

V. Report Item –  
‐Credit by Exam 
‐TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review 
‐Courses Not Taught in 2 or more yrs 
‐Courses Never Taught 
‐SWOT Analysis  

 

  Issues Discussed: 
Each committee member was asked to report their division 
concerns or comments on those items in this section. Noted 
comments are below: 
‐Credit by Exam 

 Arts and Humanities: Report will be provided at next 
meeting. 

 Career Technical Education: Request to add AFAB 210 

 Health and Safety Sciences: No change 

 Math, Science and Engineering: The are considering 
MATH 220, MATH 230 and MATH 250 for removal. 
Once a decision is made, the committee will be 
notified. No change to the Sciences. 

 Rhetoric and Literacy: No change 

 Social and Behavioral Sciences: No change 

 Student Services: No change 

 Library: No change 
‐TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review 

 Arts and Humanities: Report will be provided at next 
meeting. 

 Career Technical Education: Report will be provided 
at next meeting. 

 Health and Safety Sciences: Report will be provided at 
next meeting. 

 Math, Science and Engineering: BIOL 100, 201 and 
202 should have a TOP Code change to 0410.00. BIOL 
103 should have a TOP Code change to 0402.00. BIOL 
104 should have a TOP Code change to 0403.00.  BIOL 
205 should have a TOP Code change to 0430.00. 



 

 Rhetoric and Literacy: Report will be provided at next 
meeting. 

 Social and Behavioral Sciences: Report will be 
provided at next meeting. 

 Student Services: Report will be provided at next 
meeting. 

 Library: Report will be provided at next meeting. 
‐Courses Not Taught in 2 or more yrs or Never Taught 

 Arts and Humanities: Report will be provided at next 
meeting. 

 Career Technical Education: OT 207 will possibly be 
deactivated. 

 Health and Safety Sciences: NS 230, 231, 240, and 241 
will be deactivated 

 Math, Science and Engineering: ENGR 215 will be 
deactivated. 

 Rhetoric and Literacy: Report will be provided at next 
meeting. 

 Social and Behavioral Sciences: Report will be 
provided at next meeting. 

 Student Services: Not applicable. 

 Library: Not applicable. 
‐SWOT Analysis  
There were no reports at this time, however it was noted 
that Elumin should be a goal. 
 

Action Taken: 
None. 
 
Follow Up Items: 
This will return to the next meeting as a report item with 
formal approval on October 26, 2017. 
 

VI. Action Item –  
Consent Agenda – Non‐Substantial 
Course Rev: 
‐ ACCT 121 
‐ ART 100, ART 110, ART 140  
‐ BIOL 101, BIOL 120 
‐ COMM 101, COMM 109 
‐ DA 111 
‐ FTV 242, FTV 244, FTV 251, FTV 261 
‐ HIST 113 
‐ NS 201A, NS 203A 
‐ PHIL 201 
‐ PHYS 101 
‐ PSY 236 
‐ SPAN 110SS 
‐ THA 121B 

All  Issues Discussed: 
None. 
 
Action Taken: 
A motion was made and seconded to approve those courses 
listed under consent agenda ‐ non‐substantial course revisions. 
Motion carried. 
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve those courses 
listed under substantial course revisions. After a review of 
each course listed, noted edits were approved by the faculty 
representative for the course and made during the meeting. 
Motion carried. 



 

 
Substantial Course Revision: 
‐ ACCT 121 Hybrid  
‐ ART 102 
‐ AUTO 200 , AUTO 276 
‐ BIOL 101 Hybrid 
‐ CFE 122, CFE 122 Online  
‐ DRFT 120 
‐ ENGR 230 
‐ FTV 203 
‐ GEOL 101, GEOL 101 Hybrid  
‐ MATH 140 
‐ PSY 236 Online, PSY 236 Hybrid 
‐ READ 099, READ 099 Hybrid 
‐ SPAN 110SS Online, SPAN 110SS 
Hybrid 

 
Course Deactivation: 
‐ AJ 210 
‐ ENGL 100C, ENGL 100R, ENGL 101SL 
‐ MUS 170, MUS 171, MUS 270 
‐ NS 240, NS 241 

 
Follow Up Items: 
None. 
 

NEXT MEETING DATE: 10/12/17 
  Dr. Darcy Wiewall thanked the committee members for their 

time. The meeting adjourned at 5:15pm. 
 



 

 

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE 
Office of the Dean of Enrollment Services 

 
 

PETITION FOR CREDIT BY EXAMINATION  
INFORMATION, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS 

 
 
INFORMATION: 
 
A currently enrolled student may challenge certain courses offered by the College for any of the following 
purposes: 
  

 Satisfying prerequisites. 

 Meeting graduation unit requirements. 

 Obtaining course credit for equivalent experience or competency. 

 
Students MAY NOT be registered for the course being challenged. 
 
Students may be permitted to obtain credit by examination in selected subjects designated by a division in 
which the course is taught.  A fee is charged for each examination.  Students must be qualified to challenge 
a course by examination through satisfaction of prerequisites for the course or previous experience or 
training.  The grade and credits received after satisfactory completion of examinations will be entered on the 
student’s permanent record.  The student’s academic record shall be clearly annotated to reflect that the 
credit was earned by examination. 
 
The results of the examination will be entered on the student’s record.  At the time a request is submitted, 
students must indicate whether they wish a letter grade, or a grade of “Pass/No Pass” (if allowed). 
 
One year must elapse before a request for re-examination will be considered. 
 
 
CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS: 
 

1. Students must be currently enrolled at AVC. 
2. Students must submit challenge forms within the first four weeks of the semester. 
3. Students challenging a course must complete the examination by Friday of the seventh week of the 

semester. 
4. Students may challenge a maximum of four courses during their enrollment at AVC. 
5. Challenge forms are available only in the fall and spring semesters.  Summer forms are available only 

with the written permission of the instructor. 
6. The units received by examination may not be used to satisfy the college’s residency requirements. 
7. Credit received is not applicable for financial aid, veteran’s pay, or athletic eligibility. 

 
 
 
Procedures rev. 7/2004, 3/2010 -OVER- 
 



 

  

 
 

PETITION FOR CREDIT BY EXAMINATION  
REQUEST PROCEDURE 

 
PROCEDURE: 
 

1. Students requesting credit by examination must be currently registered at AVC and actively 
participating in course (s).  Students MAY NOT be enrolled in the course they are challenging. 

 
2. A student wishing to challenge a course must submit the completed Petition for Credit by 

Examination form to Admission and Records within the first four weeks of the semester.  The form 
shall indicate if the course is to be challenged for grade or “Pass/No Pass”. 

 
3. Students whose form has been approved by Admissions & Records will be required to pay the current 

per-unit enrollment fee to the Cashier’s Office. 
 

4. The student then submits the form to the appropriate Division Dean and instructor for approval.  It is 
the student’s responsibility to make the necessary arrangements with the instructor. 

 
5. The student should request a copy of the completed Petition for Credit by Examination form from the 

Division. 
 

6. The form is forwarded to Admissions & Records by the Division Office with the final grade. 
 

7. The grade will be posted to the record at the end of the semester. 
 

8. The student is notified that a change has been made to their academic record by email. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Procedures rev. 7/2004, 3/2010 
Fee Correction 3/07 



 

Credit by Exam Course List rev. 4/2017, AP&P 3 of 5 
 

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE 
Office of Academic Affairs 

 
CREDIT BY EXAMINATION COURSE LIST 

(Challenge List) 
 
 
 ABDY 112 Basic Auto Body Repair 
 ABDY 122 Basic Automotive Refinishing 
 
 ACCT 111 Bookkeeping 
 ACCT 113 Bookkeeping II 
 ACCT 115 Payroll Bookkeeping 
 ACCT 121 Microcomputer Accounting 
 ACCT 131 Introduction to Income Tax 
 
 ACRV 112 Basic Refrigeration Systems  
 ACRV 113 Basic Refrigeration Controls  
 ACRV 122 Residential Air Conditioning Systems  
 ACRV 123 Residential Air Conditioning Controls  
 
 AFAB 110 Introduction to Aircraft Structures, Blueprint and Manufacturing Documentation 
 AFAB 130 Aerospace Ethics and Issues 
 
 AGRI 102 Plant Pest Control 
 AGRI 104 Nursery Practices 
 AGRI 110 Basic Landscape Design 
 AGRI 112 Plant and Landscape Maintenance 
 AGRI 132 Turf and Landscape Maintenance 
 AGRI 134 Plant Identification I 
 AGRI 153 Landscape Construction – Concrete and Masonry 
 AGRI 155 Landscape Construction – Wood and Lighting 
 AGRI 210 Advanced Landscape Design 
 AGRI 212 Interior Plantscape 
 AGRI 220 Landscape Irrigation 
 AGRI 230 Soils and Plant Nutrition 
 AGRI 234 Plant Identification II 
 AGRI 250 Landscape Management 
 
 AJ 101 Introduction to Administration of Justice 
 AJ 102 Criminal Law 
 AJ 103 Criminal Evidence 
 AJ 104 Introduction to Corrections 
 AJ 204 Juvenile Procedures 
 
 ASTR 101 Astronomy 
 
 ATH 100 Introduction to Athletic Training  
 
 BUS 101 Introduction to Business 
 BUS 105 Business Mathematics 
 BUS 111 Business English 
 
 CA 103 Introduction to Computers and Digital Technology 
 CA 111 Word Processing – Microsoft Word 
 CA 171 Introduction to Networking 
 CA 175 Administering Windows Server 
 CA 176 Windows Server Networking 
 
 CHIN 101 Elementary Chinese I 
 CHIN 102 Elementary Chinese 2 
 



 

Credit by Exam Course List rev. 4/2017, AP&P 4 of 5 
 

 CIS 101 Introduction to Computer Information Science 
 CIS 121 Computer Mathematics 
 
 CT 105 Principles of Sewing 
 
 DFST 101 American Sign Language I 
 DFST 102 American Sign Language II 
 
 DM 101 Digital Media Arts 
 DM 103 Graphic Design I 
 DM 113 Photoshop I 
 DM 115 Graphic Communication I  
 
 ELEC 110 Fundamentals of Electricity 
 ELEC 115 Electrical Codes and Ordinances 
 ELEC 130 Alternating Current Theory 
 
 ELTE 110  Electronics Mathematics 
 ELTE 125 Direct Current and Alternating Current Principles 
 ELTE 130 Digital Circuit Analysis 
 
 ENGR 110 Engineering Orientation and Basic Skills 
 ENGR 115 Basic Engineering Drawing 
 ENGR 120 Introduction to 2-D CAD 
 ENGR 185 Digital Logic and Design 
 
 FREN 101 Elementary French 1 
 FREN 102 Elementary French 2 
 
 FTEC 111 Fire Protection Organization 
 FTEC 112 Fire Prevention Technology 
 FTEC 113 Fire Protection Equipment and Systems 
 FTEC 114 Building Construction for Fire Protection 
 FTEC 115 Fire Behavior and Combustion 
 
 GEOG 101 Physical Geography: Earth’s Surface Landscapes  
 
 GEOL 101 Physical Geology 
 
 GER 101  Elementary German 1 
 GER 102 Elementary German 2 
 
 HE 101 Health Education 
 
 ID 100 Introduction to Interior Design 
 ID 150 History of Design I 
 ID 160 Material Selection for Interior Design 
 ID 201 History of Design II 
 ID 230 Fundamentals of Lighting Design 
 ID 250 Professional Interior Design Business Practices 
 
 LATN 101 Elementary Latin 1 
 LATN 102 Elementary Latin 2 
 
 MATH 070 Elementary Algebra 
 MATH 102 Intermediate Algebra 
 NATH 105 Geometry and Methods of Proof 
 MATH 115 Statistics 
 MATH 120 Math for Teachers 
 MATH 124 Finite Math 
 MATH 128 College Algebra for Liberal Arts 
 MATH 135 Plane Trigonometry 



 

Credit by Exam Course List rev. 4/2017, AP&P 5 of 5 
 

 MATH 140 Precalculus 
 MATH 148 Calculus for Business and Economics 
 MATH 150 Calculus and Analytic Geometry  
 MATH 160 Calculus and Analytic Geometry 
 MATH 220 Linear Algebra 
 MATH 230 Introduction to Ordinary Differential Equations 
 MATH 250 Calculus and Analytic Geometry 
 
 MGT 101 Management Principles 
 MGT 105 Elements of Supervision 
 MGT 115 Human Behavior in Organizations 
 MGT 121 Human Resources Management 
 
 MKTG 101 Principles of Marketing 
 MKTG 112 Introduction to Advertising 
 MKTG 121 Salesmanship 
 
 MOA 101 Beginning Medical Terminology 
 MOA 102 Advanced Medical Terminology 
 
 MUS 111 Fundamentals of Music 

MUS 131 Keyboard Skills I 
MUS 132 Keyboard Skills II 
 

 OT 101 Beginning Computer Keyboarding 
 OT 102 Intermediate Computer Keyboarding 
 OT 103 Advanced Computer Keyboarding 
 OT 121 Spreadsheets for the Office 
 OT 152 Beginning Medical Insurance 
 
 RE 111 Real Estate Finance 
 RE 121 Legal Aspects of Real Estate 
 RE 141 Escrow Principles 
 RE 161 Property Management 
 
 SPAN 101 Elementary Spanish 1 
 SPAN 102 Elementary Spanish 2 
 
 VN 109 Fundamentals of Patient care for Vocational Nurses 
 VN 110 Self-Care: Fundamentals and Pharmacology 
 VN 111 Nursing to Promote Self-Care Agency in the Child Bearing Family and Pediatric Patient 
 VN 112 Nursing to Promote Self-Care Agency in the Adult 
 VN 113 Nursing Leadership to Promote Self-Care Agency in the Adult 



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

AHUM PA DA 101 35 100800 500301 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA DA 102 25 100800 500301 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA DA 103 45 100800 500301 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA DA 104 45 100800 500301 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA DA 105 45 100800 500301 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA DA 106 45 100800 500301 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA DA 108 25 100800 500301 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA DA 111 25 100800 500301 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA DA 113 45 100800 500301 E Fall 2015

AHUM PA DA 115 30 100800 500301 E Spring 2007

AHUM PA DA 116 30 100800 500301 E Spring 2014 Spring 2018

AHUM PA DA 122 25 100800 500301 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA DA 123 45 100800 500301 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA DA 124 45 100800 500301 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA DA 125 45 100800 500301 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA DA 199 500 100800 500301 E Fall 2009

AHUM PA DA 202 25 100800 500301 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA DA 203 25 100800 500301 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA DA 204 45 100800 500301 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA DA 205 45 100800 500301 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA DA 107A 60 100800 500301 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA DA 107B 60 100800 500301 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA DA 107C 60 100800 500301 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA MUS 101 45 100100 500101 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 105 35 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 111 20 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 121 28 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 126 28 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 131 20 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 132 20 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 142 24 100400 500901 E Spring 2014

AHUM PA MUS 151 35 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 153 35 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 160 50 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 165 20 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 166 50 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 167 50 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 170 20 100400 500901 E Fall 2012

AHUM PA MUS 171 20 100400 500901 E Fall 2012

AHUM PA MUS 181 70 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 185 90 100400 500901 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA MUS 231 20 100400 500901 E Fall 2010

AHUM PA MUS 232 20 100400 500901 E Fall 2010

AHUM PA MUS 260 50 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 266 50 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 270 20 100400 500901 E Fall 2012

AHUM PA MUS 291 25 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 292 25 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 251A 35 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 251B 35 100400 500901 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA MUS 253A 30 100400 500901 E Fall 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

AHUM PA MUS 253B 30 100400 500901 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA MUS 255A 20 100400 500901 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUS 255B 20 100400 500901 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 102 35 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 103 35 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 104 25 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 107 35 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 112 25 Yes 100500 100203 C Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 113 25 Yes 100500 100203 C Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 122 24 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 124 25 Yes 100500 100203 D Spring 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 133 20 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 134 20 Yes 100500 100203 C Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 141 30 Yes 100500 100203 D Spring 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 143 20 Yes 100500 100203 C Spring 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 173 20 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 175 20 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 222 15 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 223 15 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 225 20 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 233 20 Yes 100500 100203 C Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 234 20 Yes 100500 100203 C Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 273 20 Yes 100500 100203 C Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 274 20 Yes 100500 100203 C Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 124A 25 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 124B 25 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 124C 25 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 133L 20 Yes 100500 100203 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 134L 20 Yes 100500 100203 C Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 233L 20 Yes 100500 100203 C Fall 2017

AHUM PA MUSC 234L 20 Yes 100500 100203 C Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 101 40 100700 500501 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 102 30 100700 500501 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 103 30 100700 500501 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA THA 110 25 100700 500501 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 125 25 100700 500501 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 130 25 100700 500501 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 133 25 100700 500501 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 199 500 100700 500501 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA THA 215 25 100700 500501 D Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 218 25 100700 500501 E Spring 2016

AHUM PA THA 220 25 100700 500501 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA THA 225 30 100700 500501 E Fall 2012

AHUM PA THA 239 35 100700 500501 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 115A 50 100700 500501 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 115B 50 100700 500501 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 116A 50 100700 500501 E Summer 2017

AHUM PA THA 116B 50 100700 500501 E Summer 2017

AHUM PA THA 117A 50 100700 500501 E Never

AHUM PA THA 117B 50 100700 500501 E Never

AHUM PA THA 118A 50 100700 500501 E Spring 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

AHUM PA THA 118B 50 100700 500501 E Spring 2017

AHUM PA THA 121A 40 100700 500501 E Fall 2017

AHUM PA THA 121B 40 100700 500501 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 100 30 100100 500101 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 101 45 100100 500101 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 102 45 100100 500101 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 103 40 100100 500101 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 104 40 100100 500101 E Spring 2017

AHUM VA ART 106 40 100100 500101 E NEW

AHUM VA ART 110 24 100200 500701 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 113 24 100200 500701 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 116 24 100200 500701 E Spring 2017

AHUM VA ART 121 20 100200 500701 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 132 24 100200 500701 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 135 24 100230 500711 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 136 24 100230 500711 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 137 24 100200 500701 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 140 24 100200 500701 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 145 24 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 150 24 Yes 061400 100303 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 210 24 100200 500701 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 213 24 100200 500701 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 216 24 100200 500701 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA ART 230 24 100200 500701 E Spring 2015

AHUM VA ART 298 0 100100 500101 E Spring 2009

AHUM VA DM 101 25 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 103 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 105 25 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2016

AHUM VA DM 106 25 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 110 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA DM 112 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 113 25 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 115 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA DM 127 25 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 128 25 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2015

AHUM VA DM 133 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 143 25 Yes 061400 100303 D Spring 2017

AHUM VA DM 145 25 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 203 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA DM 205 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 206 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA DM 213 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA DM 215 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 233 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Summer 2017

AHUM VA DM 246 25 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 298 25 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 101L 500 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 103L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 105L 500 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2016

AHUM VA DM 106L 500 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 110L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Spring 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

AHUM VA DM 112L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 113L 500 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 115L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA DM 127L 500 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 128L 500 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2015

AHUM VA DM 133L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 143L 500 Yes 061400 100303 D Spring 2017

AHUM VA DM 145L 500 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 203L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA DM 205L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 206L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA DM 213L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA DM 215L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 233L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Summer 2017

AHUM VA DM 246L 500 Yes 061400 100303 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA DM 298L 500 Yes 061400 100303 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA FTV 101 35 061200 500601 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA FTV 103 35 Yes 060400 090701 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA FTV 107 35 061200 500601 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA FTV 108 35 061200 500601 E Never

AHUM VA FTV 121 20 061200 500601 E Spring 2017

AHUM VA FTV 134 25 061200 500601 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA FTV 155 40 061200 500601 E Never

AHUM VA FTV 201 35 061200 500601 E Fall 2017

AHUM VA FTV 203 35 061200 500601 E Spring 2017

AHUM VA FTV 215 25 061200 500601 E Fall 2007

AHUM VA FTV 220 25 061200 500601 E Spring 2008

AHUM VA FTV 230 25 061200 500601 E Spring 2012

AHUM VA FTV 242 25 061200 500601 E Never

AHUM VA FTV 244 20 061200 500601 E Never

AHUM VA FTV 251 35 061200 500601 E Never

AHUM VA FTV 261 30 061200 500601 E Never

AHUM VA PHOT 107 30 101100 500605 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA PHOT 213 15 101100 500605 E Spring 2017

AHUM VA PHOT 213L 500 101100 500605 E Spring 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 101 25 Yes 101200 100201 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 125 25 Yes 101200 100201 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 150 25 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 201 25 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2014

AHUM VA PHTC 203 25 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 205 25 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 211 25 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2016

AHUM VA PHTC 215 20 Yes 101200 100201 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 275 25 Yes 101200 100201 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 298 25 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 101L 500 Yes 101200 100201 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 125L 500 Yes 101200 100201 D Fall 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 150L 500 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 201L 500 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2014

AHUM VA PHTC 203L 500 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 205L 500 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

AHUM VA PHTC 211L 500 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2016

AHUM VA PHTC 215L 20 Yes 101200 100201 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 275L 500 Yes 101200 100201 C Spring 2017

AHUM VA PHTC 298L 500 Yes 101200 100201 C Fall 2017

AHUM WLP CHIN 101 35 110700 160301 E Spring 2015 Spring 2018

AHUM WLP CHIN 102 35 110700 160301 E Fall 2015

AHUM WLP CHIN 201 35 110700 160301 E Spring 2014

AHUM WLP CHIN 202 35 110700 160301 E Fall 2006

AHUM WLP DFST 101 25 085000 161601 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 102 25 085000 161601 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 105 30 085000 161601 D Fall 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 106 35 085000 161601 E Spring 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 108 25 085000 161601 D Spring 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 199 500 085000 161601 E Spring 2014

AHUM WLP DFST 201 25 085000 161601 D Fall 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 202 25 085000 161601 D Fall 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 204 35 085000 161601 D Spring 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 205 25 085000 161601 E Spring 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 206 25 085000 161601 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 101L 25 085000 161601 D Fall 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 102L 25 085000 161601 D Fall 2017

AHUM WLP DFST 201L 25 085000 161601 D Fall 2017

AHUM WLP FREN 101 35 110200 160901 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP FREN 102 35 110200 160901 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP FREN 201 35 110200 160901 E Fall 2014

AHUM WLP FREN 202 35 110200 160901 E Never

AHUM WLP FREN 203 35 110200 160901 E Never

AHUM WLP GER 101 35 110300 160501 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP GER 102 35 110300 160501 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP GER 201 25 110300 160501 E Spring 2017

AHUM WLP GER 202 25 110300 160501 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP INT 101 35 Yes 085010 161603 C Fall 2017

AHUM WLP INT 199 500 Yes 085010 161603 C Fall 2009

AHUM WLP INT 201 25 Yes 085010 161603 C Fall 2017

AHUM WLP INT 202 25 Yes 085010 161603 C Spring 2017

AHUM WLP INT 203 25 Yes 085010 161603 C Fall 2017

AHUM WLP INT 204 25 Yes 085010 161603 C Fall 2017

AHUM WLP INT 205 25 Yes 085010 161603 C Spring 2016

AHUM WLP INT 206 25 Yes 085010 161603 C Spring 2017

AHUM WLP LATN 101 35 110900 161203 E Spring 2017

AHUM WLP LATN 102 35 110900 161203 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP LATN 201 35 110900 161203 E Fall 2016

AHUM WLP PHIL 101 35 150900 380101 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP PHIL 105 30 150900 380101 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP PHIL 106 40 150900 380101 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP PHIL 108 40 150900 380101 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP PHIL 109 40 150900 380101 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP PHIL 110 40 150900 380101 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP PHIL 201 30 150900 380101 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP SPAN 101 35 110500 160905 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP SPAN 102 35 110500 160905 E Fall 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

AHUM WLP SPAN 201 35 110500 160905 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP SPAN 202 35 110500 160905 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP SPAN 203 35 110500 160905 E Spring 2017

AHUM WLP SPAN 110SS 35 110500 160905 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP SPAN 210SS 35 110500 160905 E Fall 2017

AHUM WLP SPAN 220SS 30 110500 160905 E Spring 2017

AHUM  261



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

HD COUN HD 100 25 493013 320105 E Fall 2017

HD COUN HD 101 35 493011 350101 E Fall 2017

HD COUN HD 102 35 493011 350101 E Fall 2016

HD COUN HD 103 25 493010 320105 E Fall 2017

HD COUN HD 105 35 493011 350101 E Fall 2017

HD  5



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

HSS KA ATH 100 25 Yes 122800 510913 E Fall 2017

HSS KA ATH 102 24 Yes 122800 510913 E Fall 2017

HSS KA ATH 103 24 Yes 122800 510913 E Spring 2017

HSS KA ATH 102L 8 Yes 122800 510913 E Fall 2017

HSS KA ATH 103L 24 Yes 122800 510913 E Spring 2017

HSS KA HE 101 45 083700 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA HE 120 35 083700 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA HE 201 35 083700 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 100 45 127000 513501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 101 12 083580 512309 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 102 24 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 103 35 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 106 45 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 107 30 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 110 45 083500 310501 E Intersession 2013

HSS KA KIN 111 15 083500 310501 E Intersession 2013

HSS KA KIN 113 30 083500 310501 E Summer 2017

HSS KA KIN 115 30 083500 310501 E Summer 2017

HSS KA KIN 120 45 083500 310501 E Spring 2017

HSS KA KIN 128 24 083500 310501 E Never

HSS KA KIN 129 24 083500 310501 E Never

HSS KA KIN 135 32 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 139 60 083500 310501 E Never

HSS KA KIN 140 60 083550 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 145 25 083500 310501 E Intersession 2013

HSS KA KIN 150 18 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 151 18 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 152 18 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 155 36 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 156 36 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 157 36 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 160 32 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 161 32 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 162 32 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 165 45 083500 310501 E Fall 2012

HSS KA KIN 170 32 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 173 32 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 175 50 083550 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 180 50 083500 310501 E Spring 2014

HSS KA KIN 190 24 083500 310501 E Spring 2015

HSS KA KIN 191 24 083700 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 193 45 083500 310501 E Never

HSS KA KIN 194 45 083500 310501 E Never

HSS KA KIN 195 45 083500 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 200 35 083550 310501 E Spring 2017

HSS KA KIN 205 25 083550 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 210 25 083550 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 215 50 083550 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 220 75 083550 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 225 15 083550 310501 E Spring 2017

HSS KA KIN 230 30 083550 310501 E Fall 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

HSS KA KIN 235 15 083550 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 237 15 083550 310501 E Spring 2017

HSS KA KIN 240 35 083550 310501 E Spring 2017

HSS KA KIN 245 35 083550 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 255 50 083550 310501 E Spring 2017

HSS KA KIN 265 25 083550 310501 E Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 270 25 083550 310501 E Spring 2017

HSS KA KIN 108A 25 Yes 083520 310507 C Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 108B 25 Yes 083520 310507 C Fall 2017

HSS KA KIN 108C 25 Yes 083520 310507 C Spring 2017

HSS KA KIN 108D 25 Yes 083520 310507 C Spring 2017

HSS KA KIN 112A 30 083500 310501 E Never

HSS KA KIN 112B 30 083500 310501 E Never

HSS KA REC 101 45 083600 310101 E Fall 2017

HSS KA REC 102 30 083600 310101 E Spring 2017

HSS NS NS 230 35 Yes 123010 513801 C Spring 2016

HSS NS NS 231 Lecture 35/Clinic 11 Yes 123010 513801 C Spring 2016

HSS NS NS 232 Lecture 35/Clinic 11 Yes 123010 513801 C Spring 2016

HSS NS NS 240 35 Yes 123010 513801 C Fall 2016

HSS NS NS 241 Lecture 35/Clinic 10 Yes 123010 513801 C Fall 2016

HSS NS NS 101A Lecture 35/Clinic 10 Yes 123010 513801 D Fall 2017

HSS NS NS 102A Lecture 35/Clinic 10 Yes 123010 513801 D Fall 2017

HSS NS NS 103A Lecture 35/Clinic 10 Yes 123010 513801 D Fall 2017

HSS NS NS 200A Lecture 35/Clinic 10 Yes 123010 513801 C Summer 2017

HSS NS NS 201A Lecture 35/Clinic 10 Yes 123010 513801 D Fall 2017

HSS NS NS 202A Lecture 35/Clinic 10 Yes 123010 513801 D Fall 2017

HSS NS NS 203A Lecture 35/Clinic 10 Yes 123010 513801 C Fall 2017

HSS NS NS 204A Lecture 35/Clinic 10 Yes 123010 513801 C Fall 2017

HSS NS NS 205A 35 Yes 123010 513801 C Fall 2017

HSS NS VN 109 30 Yes 123020 513901 C Fall 2016

HSS NS VN 110 Lecture 30/Clinic 15 Yes 123020 513901 C Fall 2016

HSS NS VN 111 Lecture 45/Clinic 10 Yes 123020 513901 C Intersession 2017

HSS NS VN 112 Lecture 45/Clinic 10 Yes 123020 513901 C Spring 2017

HSS NS VN 113 Lecture 45/Clinic 15 Yes 123020 513901 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH EMT 101 Lecture 40/Lab 10 Yes 125000 510904 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 102 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 111 35 Yes 213300 430201 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 112 35 Yes 213300 430201 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 113 35 Yes 213300 430201 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 114 35 Yes 213300 430201 C Spring 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 115 35 Yes 213300 430201 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 117 35 Yes 213300 430201 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 120 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Spring 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 122 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Summer 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 125 25 Yes 213310 430206 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 126 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 127 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Spring 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 128 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 129 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Spring 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 130 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Spring 2014 Spring 2018

HSS PSAH FTEC 131 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Summer 2016



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

HSS PSAH FTEC 132 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Summer 2016

HSS PSAH FTEC 137 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Summer 2016

HSS PSAH FTEC 138 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Summer 2016

HSS PSAH FTEC 141 45 Yes 213310 430206 D Fall 2009

HSS PSAH FTEC 142 45 Yes 213310 430206 D Spring 2009

HSS PSAH FTEC 144 35 Yes 213310 430206 C Spring 2008

HSS PSAH FTEC 149 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 150 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 199 500 Yes 213300 430201 C Fall 2009

HSS PSAH FTEC 215 35 Yes 213300 430201 C Spring 2012 Spring 2018

HSS PSAH FTEC 222 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Spring 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 240 35 Yes 213310 430206 D Fall 2011

HSS PSAH FTEC 250 35 Yes 213300 430201 C Fall 2010

HSS PSAH FTEC 285 36 Yes 213310 430206 C NEW

HSS PSAH FTEC 295A 40 Yes 213350 430203 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 295AL 40 Yes 213350 430203 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 295B 40 Yes 213350 430203 C Spring 2017

HSS PSAH FTEC 295BL 40 Yes 213350 430203 C Spring 2017

HSS PSAH MOA 101 35 Yes 120800 510801 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH MOA 102 30 Yes 120800 510801 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH MOA 110 30 Yes 120800 510801 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH MOA 111 30 Yes 120800 510801 C Spring 2017

HSS PSAH MOA 199 500 Yes 120800 510801 C Fall 2015

HSS PSAH NF 100 35 130100 190101 E Fall 2017

HSS PSAH NF 102 24 130100 190101 E Fall 2017

HSS PSAH NF 103 Lecture 20/Lab 20 130100 190101 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH NF 110 35 130100 190101 E Fall 2017

HSS PSAH NF 150 35 130100 190101 E Fall 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 101 24 Yes 122500 510911 C Summer 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 102 24 Yes 122500 510911 C Summer 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 103 Lecture 10/Clinic 10 Yes 122500 510911 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 104 24 Yes 122500 510911 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 106 10 Yes 122500 510911 C Intersession 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 107 Lecture 10/Clinic 10 Yes 122500 510911 C Spring 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 108 24 Yes 122500 510911 C Spring 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 109 24 Yes 122500 510911 B Spring 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 201 10 Yes 122500 510911 C Summer 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 202 Lecture 10/Clinic 10 Yes 122500 510911 B Fall 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 203 24 Yes 122500 510911 B Fall 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 204 24 Yes 122500 510911 B Fall 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 205 10 Yes 122500 510911 C Intersession 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 207 Lecture 10/Clinic 10 Yes 122500 510911 B Spring 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 208 24 Yes 122500 510911 B Spring 2017

HSS PSAH RADT 210 24 Yes 122500 510911 B Fall 2017

HSS PSAH RCP 101 Lecture 24/Clinic 9 Yes 121000 510908 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH RCP 102 24 Yes 121000 510908 D Fall 2017

HSS PSAH RCP 103 Lecture 24/Clinic 6 Yes 121000 510908 C Spring 2017

HSS PSAH RCP 104 24 Yes 121000 510908 C Spring 2017

HSS PSAH RCP 105 Lecture 24/Clinic 6 Yes 121000 510908 C Summer 2017

HSS PSAH RCP 201 24 Yes 121000 510908 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH RCP 202 Lecture 24/Clinic 6 Yes 121000 510908 C Fall 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

HSS PSAH RCP 203 Lecture 24/Clinic 6 Yes 121000 510908 C Fall 2017

HSS PSAH RCP 204 Lecture 24/Clinic 6 Yes 121000 510908 C Spring 2017

HSS  155



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

LIB LIB LIB 101 22 160100 250101 E Fall 2017

LIB LIB LIB 107 35 160100 250101 E Fall 2017

LIB LIB LIB 110 30 160100 250101 E Fall 2017

LIB LIB LIB 199 500 160100 250101 E Fall 2009

LIB  4



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

MS BES AGRI 100 24 Yes 010900 010601 D Fall 2016

MS BES AGRI 102 24 Yes 010900 010601 D Spring 2016

MS BES AGRI 104 Lecture 24/Lab 24 Yes 010900 010601 D Fall 2017

MS BES AGRI 110 24 Yes 010900 010601 D Fall 2017

MS BES AGRI 112 20 Yes 010900 010601 D Fall 2017

MS BES AGRI 130 24 Yes 010900 010601 C Spring 2017

MS BES AGRI 132 20 Yes 010900 010601 C Fall 2017

MS BES AGRI 134 Lecture 24/Lab 24 Yes 010900 010601 C Spring 2017

MS BES AGRI 153 24 Yes 010910 010601 C Spring 2017

MS BES AGRI 155 24 Yes 010910 010601 C Fall 2017

MS BES AGRI 199 15 Yes 010900 010601 C NEW

MS BES AGRI 210 24 Yes 010910 010601 C Spring 2017

MS BES AGRI 212 24 Yes 010900 010601 C Fall 2016

MS BES AGRI 220 24 Yes 010910 010601 C Fall 2016

MS BES AGRI 230 24 Yes 010900 010601 C Spring 2017

MS BES AGRI 234 Lecture 24/Lab 24 Yes 010900 010601 C Spring 2016

MS BES AGRI 250 24 Yes 010910 010601 C Spring 2016

MS BES BIOL 100 Lecture 48/Lab 24 040100 260101 E Fall 2017

MS BES BIOL 101 48 040100 260101 E Fall 2017

MS BES BIOL 102 Lecture 48/Lab 24 040100 260101 E Fall 2017

MS BES BIOL 103 Lecture 48/Lab 24 040100 260101 E Fall 2017

MS BES BIOL 104 45 040100 260101 E Fall 2017

MS BES BIOL 110 Lecture 48/Lab 24 040100 260101 E Fall 2017

MS BES BIOL 120 Lecture 48/Lab 24 040100 260101 E Fall 2017

MS BES BIOL 201 Lecture 48/Lab 24 040100 260101 E Fall 2017

MS BES BIOL 202 Lecture 48/Lab 24 040100 260101 E Fall 2017

MS BES BIOL 204 Lecture 48/Lab 24 040100 260101 E Fall 2017

MS BES BIOL 205 Lecture 48/Lab 24 040100 260101 E Never Spring 2018

MS BES BIOL 304 20 040100 260101 E Fall 2016

MS BES BIOL 101L 24 040100 260101 E Fall 2017

MS BES WDTO 101 24 Yes 095800 150506 D Spring 2017

MS BES WDTO 115 24 Yes 095800 150506 D Fall 2017

MS BES WDTO 120 24 Yes 095800 150506 D Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 001 45 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 020 25 170200 270199 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 021 25 170200 270199 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 065 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 070 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 102 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 105 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 115 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 116 35 170100 270101 E NEW Spring 2018

MS MATH MATH 120 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 124 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 128 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 135 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 140 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 148 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 150 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 160 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 220 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

MS MATH MATH 230 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 250 35 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 065C 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 065D 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 065E 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 065F 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 070C 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 070D 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 070E 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 070F 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 102C 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 102D 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 102E 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS MATH MATH 102F 60 170100 270101 E Fall 2017

MS PSE ASTR 101 40 191100 400201 E Fall 2017

MS PSE ASTR 101L 24 191100 400201 E Fall 2017

MS PSE CHEM 101 Lecture 48/Lab 24 190500 400501 E Fall 2017

MS PSE CHEM 102 Lecture 48/Lab 24 190500 400501 E Fall 2017

MS PSE CHEM 110 Lecture 48/Lab 24 190500 400501 E Fall 2017

MS PSE CHEM 120 Lecture 48/Lab 24 190500 400501 E Fall 2017

MS PSE CHEM 205 Lecture 24/Lab 24 190500 400501 E Never

MS PSE CHEM 210 Lecture 24/Lab 24 190500 400501 E Fall 2017

MS PSE CHEM 220 Lecture 24/Lab 24 190500 400501 E Fall 2017

MS PSE ENGR 110 30 090100 140102 E Fall 2017

MS PSE ENGR 115 32 Yes 095300 151301 D Spring 2016

MS PSE ENGR 120 20 Yes 095300 151301 D Fall 2017

MS PSE ENGR 125 Lecture 30/Lab 30 090100 140102 D Fall 2017

MS PSE ENGR 130 24 090100 140102 E Spring 2017

MS PSE ENGR 140 20 Yes 095340 151306 D Fall 2017

MS PSE ENGR 185 24 090100 140102 E Spring 2017

MS PSE ENGR 199 15 Yes 092400 150000 D Spring 2016

MS PSE ENGR 210 24 090100 140102 E Fall 2017

MS PSE ENGR 215 30 090100 140102 E Spring 2014

MS PSE ENGR 220 24 090100 140102 E Fall 2017

MS PSE ENGR 230 24 090100 140102 E Fall 2017

MS PSE ENGR 130L 24 090100 140102 E Spring 2017

MS PSE ENGR 220L 12 090100 140102 E Fall 2017

MS PSE ENGR 220PS 24 090100 140102 E Fall 2017

MS PSE ERSC 101 Lecture 48/Lab 24 193000 400601 E Fall 2017

MS PSE GEOG 101 45 190100 400101 E Fall 2017

MS PSE GEOG 102 45 190100 400101 E Fall 2017

MS PSE GEOG 105 40 220600 450701 E Fall 2017

MS PSE GEOG 106 40 220600 450701 E Spring 2014

MS PSE GEOG 110 40 190100 400101 E Spring 2016

MS PSE GEOG 201 30 Yes 220610 450799 D Spring 2014

MS PSE GEOG 205 20 Yes 220610 450799 D Fall 2016

MS PSE GEOG 220 20 Yes 220610 450799 D Spring 2015

MS PSE GEOG 221 20 Yes 220610 450799 D Fall 2015

MS PSE GEOG 222 20 Yes 220610 450799 D Spring 2015

MS PSE GEOG 299 0 190100 400101 D Spring 2005

MS PSE GEOG 101L 24 190100 400101 E Fall 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

MS PSE GEOG 102L 20 190100 400101 E Fall 2017

MS PSE GEOG 298C 15 Yes 220610 450799 D Fall 2015

MS PSE GEOL 101 48 191400 400601 E Fall 2017

MS PSE GEOL 102 45 191400 400601 E Spring 2017

MS PSE GEOL 101L 24 191400 400601 E Fall 2017

MS PSE GEOL 102L 24 191400 400601 E Spring 2017

MS PSE PHYS 101 Lecture 48/Lab 24 190200 400801 E Fall 2017

MS PSE PHYS 102 Lecture 48/Lab 24 190200 400801 E Spring 2017

MS PSE PHYS 110 Lecture 48/Lab 24 190200 400801 E Fall 2017

MS PSE PHYS 120 Lecture 24/Lab 24 190200 400801 E Fall 2017

MS PSE PHYS 211 Lecture 48/Lab 24 190200 400801 E Fall 2017

MS PSE PSCI 101 24 190100 400101 E Fall 2017

MS PSE PSCI 302 24 193000 400601 E Fall 2017

MS  115



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

PES TT ELTE 199 15 Yes 093400 470101 C Spring 2016

PES  1



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

RL AD ESL 018 25 493085 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD ESL 019 25 493087 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD ESL 020 25 493086 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD ESL 023 25 493084 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD ESL 028 25 493085 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD ESL 030 25 493086 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD ESL 033 25 493084 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD ESL 038 25 493085 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD ESL 040 25 493086 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD ESL 043 25 493084 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD ESL 048 25 493085 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD ESL 053 25 493084 320108 E Fall 2016

RL AD ESL 058 25 493085 320108 E Spring 2017

RL AD ESL 099 25 150100 230101 E Spring 2016

RL AD ESL 050P 25 493086 320108 E Spring 2017

RL AD LAC 020 30 150100 230101 E Fall 2017

RL AD LAC 098 25 170100 270101 D Fall 2017

RL AD LAC 099 25 170100 270101 D Fall 2017

RL AD LAC 100 30 080100 130101 D Fall 2017

RL AD LAC 200 20 080100 130101 D Spring 2017

RL AD LAC 299 35 080100 130101 E Never

RL AD LAC 900 999 493009 320108 E Fall 2017

RL AD LAC 901 999 493060 320101 E Fall 2017

RL AD READ 095 25 152000 230101 E Fall 2017

RL AD READ 097 25 152000 230101 E Fall 2017

RL AD READ 099 25 152000 230101 E Fall 2017

RL COMM COMM 101 30 150600 090101 E Fall 2017

RL COMM COMM 103 30 150600 090101 E Fall 2017

RL COMM COMM 105 30 150600 090101 E Fall 2017

RL COMM COMM 107 30 150600 090101 E Fall 2017

RL COMM COMM 109 30 150600 090101 E Spring 2017

RL COMM COMM 112 30 150600 090101 E Fall 2017

RL COMM COMM 114 25 150600 090101 E Spring 2017

RL COMM COMM 115 30 150600 090101 E Fall 2017

RL COMM COMM 116 16 150600 090101 E Spring 2011

RL COMM COMM 199 500 150600 090101 E Spring 2007

RL COMM COMM 214 25 150600 090101 E Fall 2006

RL COMM COMM 215 30 Yes 060600 090900 E Never

RL COMM COMM 217 30 150600 090101 E Fall 2014

RL COMM COMM 219 30 150600 090101 E Spring 2017

RL COMM JOUR 121 30 Yes 060200 090401 E Fall 2017

RL COMM JOUR 123 24 Yes 060200 090401 E Spring 2015

RL COMM JOUR 199 500 Yes 060200 090401 E Spring 2005

RL ENGL ENGL 090 25 150100 230101 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 095 30 150100 230101 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 097 30 150100 230101 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 099 30 150100 230101 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 101 30 150100 230101 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 102 30 150100 230101 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 103 25 150100 230101 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 111 25 150700 231302 E Fall 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

RL ENGL ENGL 112 25 150700 231302 E Spring 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 113 25 150700 231302 E Spring 2014

RL ENGL ENGL 115 25 Yes 060700 231303 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 221 30 150300 160104 E Spring 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 222 30 150300 160104 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 225 30 150300 160104 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 227 30 150300 160104 E Spring 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 230 30 150300 160104 E Spring 2016

RL ENGL ENGL 231 30 150300 160104 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 235 30 150300 160104 E Spring 2016

RL ENGL ENGL 236 30 150300 160104 E Spring 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 240 30 150300 160104 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 242 30 150300 160104 E Spring 2015

RL ENGL ENGL 246 30 150300 160104 E Fall 2016

RL ENGL ENGL 250 30 150300 160104 E Fall 2016

RL ENGL ENGL 253 30 150300 160104 E Spring 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 256 30 150300 160104 E Fall 2015

RL ENGL ENGL 257 30 150300 160104 E Spring 2016

RL ENGL ENGL 259 30 150300 160104 E Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 265 30 150300 160104 E Spring 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 279 30 150300 160104 E Spring 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 299 30 150300 160104 E Fall 2012

RL ENGL ENGL 315 20 Yes 060700 231303 D Fall 2017

RL ENGL ENGL 100A 25 150100 230101 E Never

RL ENGL ENGL 100C 25 150100 230101 E Never

RL ENGL ENGL 100R 25 150100 230101 E Spring 2014

RL ENGL ENGL 101SL 25 150100 230101 E Spring 2015

RL  78



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

SS BSCI AJ 101 40 Yes 210500 430107 D Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 102 40 Yes 210500 430107 C Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 103 40 Yes 210500 430107 C Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 104 40 Yes 210500 430107 D Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 109 35 Yes 210500 430107 D Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 110 35 Yes 210500 430107 D Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 199 15 Yes 210500 430107 C Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 201 40 Yes 210500 430107 C Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 203 40 Yes 210500 430107 C Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 204 40 Yes 210500 430107 C Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 205 40 Yes 210500 430107 C Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 206 40 Yes 210500 430107 C Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 207 40 Yes 210500 430107 C Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 208 30 Yes 210500 430107 D Fall 2017

SS BSCI AJ 210 40 Yes 210500 430107 D Fall 2015

SS BSCI ANTH 101 40 220200 450201 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI ANTH 102 40 220200 450201 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI ANTH 103 40 220200 450201 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI ANTH 112 30 220200 450201 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI ANTH 130 18 220200 450201 E Summer 2006

SS BSCI ANTH 140 24 220200 450201 E Spring 2017

SS BSCI ANTH 101L 24 220200 450201 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI PSY 101 40 200100 420101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI PSY 200 30 200100 420101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI PSY 201 35 200100 420101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI PSY 212 35 200100 420101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI PSY 230 35 200100 420101 E Spring 2017

SS BSCI PSY 232 35 200100 420101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI PSY 233 30 200100 420101 E Spring 2017

SS BSCI PSY 234 35 200100 420101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI PSY 235 40 200100 420101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI PSY 236 35 200100 420101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI PSY 244 40 200100 420101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI PSY 301 35 200300 429999 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI SOC 101 40 220800 451101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI SOC 105 35 220800 451101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI SOC 110 40 220800 451101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI SOC 111 30 220800 451101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI SOC 112 35 220800 451101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI SOC 115 30 220800 451101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI SOC 116 40 220800 451101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI SOC 120 40 220800 451101 E Fall 2017

SS BSCI SOC 200 30 220800 451101 E Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 101 30 Yes 130500 190709 D Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 102 30 Yes 130500 190709 D Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 103 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 104 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Spring 2017

SS FCS CFE 105 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 106 24 Yes 130500 190709 D Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 107 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Spring 2016

SS FCS CFE 109 24 Yes 130500 190709 C Spring 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

SS FCS CFE 110 35 Yes 130500 190709 C Spring 2008

SS FCS CFE 111 35 Yes 130500 190709 C Spring 2016

SS FCS CFE 113 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Summer 2016

SS FCS CFE 114 35 Yes 130500 190709 C Spring 2017

SS FCS CFE 115 30 Yes 130500 190709 C Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 116 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 120 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Spring 2017

SS FCS CFE 122 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 150 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 151 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 152 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 155 40 Yes 130500 190709 D Spring 2017

SS FCS CFE 156 35 Yes 130500 190709 D Spring 2017

SS FCS CFE 157 40 Yes 130500 190709 D Spring 2017

SS FCS CFE 199 500 Yes 130500 190709 C Fall 2009

SS FCS CFE 201 20 Yes 130500 190709 C Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 202 20 Yes 130500 190709 C Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 211 24 Yes 130500 190709 C Fall 2017

SS FCS CFE 212 35 Yes 130550 190709 C Spring 2017

SS FCS CFE 213 35 Yes 130550 190709 D Spring 2008

SS FCS ED 140 40 080100 130101 D Fall 2017

SS FCS ED 141 40 080100 130101 D Spring 2017

SS FCS ED 145 40 080100 130101 D Spring 2017

SS FCS ED 199 500 80100 130101 E Fall 2009

SS SS CT 100 24 Yes 130300 190901 D Fall 2017

SS SS CT 102 24 Yes 130300 190901 D Fall 2017

SS SS CT 105 24 Yes 130300 190901 D Fall 2017

SS SS CT 110 24 Yes 130300 190901 D Fall 2017

SS SS CT 114 24 Yes 130300 190901 D Spring 2017

SS SS CT 199 15 Yes 130300 190901 C Spring 2015

SS SS CT 200 24 Yes 130300 190901 C Fall 2017

SS SS CT 212 24 Yes 130300 190901 C Spring 2017

SS SS CT 222 24 Yes 130300 190901 C Fall 2017

SS SS CT 241 24 Yes 130300 190901 C Spring 2017

SS SS CT 243 24 Yes 130300 190901 C Spring 2017

SS SS ECON 100 40 220400 450601 E Fall 2017

SS SS ECON 101 40 220400 450601 E Fall 2017

SS SS ECON 102 40 220400 450601 E Fall 2017

SS SS ECON 110 30 220400 450601 E Fall 2017

SS SS HIST 101 40 220500 540101 E Fall 2017

SS SS HIST 102 40 220500 540101 E Spring 2017

SS SS HIST 104 40 220500 540101 E Fall 2017

SS SS HIST 105 35 220500 540101 E Fall 2017

SS SS HIST 107 40 220500 540101 E Fall 2017

SS SS HIST 108 40 220500 540101 E Fall 2017

SS SS HIST 110 40 220500 540101 E Fall 2017

SS SS HIST 111 40 220500 540101 E Fall 2017

SS SS HIST 113 40 220500 540101 E Fall 2017

SS SS HIST 114 40 220500 540101 E Fall 2017

SS SS HIST 115 40 220500 540101 E Spring 2017

SS SS HIST 116 40 220500 540101 E NEW



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

SS SS HIST 118 35 220500 540101 E Fall 2017

SS SS HIST 119 40 220500 540101 E Fall 2017

SS SS ID 100 24 Yes 130200 500408 D Fall 2017

SS SS ID 110 20 Yes 130200 500408 D Fall 2017

SS SS ID 120 20 Yes 130200 500408 C Fall 2017

SS SS ID 150 35 Yes 130200 500408 C Spring 2017

SS SS ID 160 20 Yes 130200 500408 C Fall 2017

SS SS ID 201 25 Yes 130200 500408 C Fall 2017

SS SS ID 220 20 Yes 130200 500408 D Fall 2017

SS SS ID 230 24 Yes 130200 500408 C Spring 2017

SS SS ID 240 24 Yes 130200 500408 D Fall 2017

SS SS ID 250 24 Yes 130200 500408 C Fall 2017

SS SS ID 260 24 Yes 130200 500408 C Spring 2017

SS SS POLS 101 40 220700 451001 E Fall 2017

SS SS POLS 103 35 220700 451001 E Fall 2017

SS SS POLS 120 18 220700 451001 E Spring 2012

SS SS POLS 199 500 220700 451001 E Spring 2004

SS SS POLS 200 35 220700 451001 E Fall 2017

SS SS POLS 201 35 220700 451001 E Fall 2017

SS SS POLS 202 40 220700 451001 E Fall 2017

SS SS POLS 203 40 220700 451001 E Spring 2017

SS  123



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

TEC BUS ACCT 111 30 Yes 050200 520302 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS ACCT 113 30 Yes 050200 520302 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS ACCT 115 30 Yes 050200 520302 D Spring 2017

TEC BUS ACCT 121 20 Yes 050200 520302 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS ACCT 131 30 Yes 050200 520302 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS ACCT 199 15 Yes 050100 520101 C Spring 2016

TEC BUS ACCT 201 30 Yes 050200 520302 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS ACCT 205 30 Yes 050500 520201 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS BUS 101 35 Yes 050100 520101 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS BUS 105 35 Yes 050100 520101 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS BUS 111 35 Yes 050100 520101 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS BUS 113 35 Yes 050100 520101 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS BUS 121 35 Yes 050100 520101 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS BUS 199 500 Yes 050100 520101 D Spring 2015

TEC BUS BUS 201 35 Yes 050500 520201 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS BUS 203 35 Yes 050500 520201 D Fall 2015

TEC BUS BUS 212 35 Yes 050100 520101 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS CA 103 25 Yes 070210 110601 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS CA 107 25 Yes 070210 110601 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS CA 111 25 Yes 070210 110601 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS CA 121 25 Yes 070210 110601 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS CA 131 25 Yes 070210 110601 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS CA 132 25 Yes 070210 110601 C Spring 2015

TEC BUS CA 141 25 Yes 070210 110601 C Intersession 2017

TEC BUS CA 151 25 Yes 070210 110601 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS CA 153 25 Yes 070810 110901 C Spring 2017

TEC BUS CA 171 25 Yes 070810 110901 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS CA 175 25 Yes 070810 110901 C Spring 2017

TEC BUS CA 176 25 Yes 070810 110901 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS CA 182 25 Yes 070810 110901 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS CA 183 25 Yes 070820 111006 C Never

TEC BUS CA 199 500 Yes 070700 110601 C Spring 2008

TEC BUS CA 221 25 Yes 070210 110601 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 101 25 Yes 070200 110103 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 111 25 Yes 070710 110601 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 113 25 Yes 070710 110601 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 121 35 Yes 070710 110601 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 123 25 Yes 070710 110601 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 141 25 Yes 070710 110601 C Spring 2017

TEC BUS CIS 145 25 Yes 070710 110601 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 157 25 Yes 070810 110901 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 159 25 Yes 070810 110901 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 161 25 Yes 070710 110601 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 173 25 Yes 070710 110601 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 175 25 Yes 070710 110601 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS CIS 199 500 Yes 070100 110101 C Fall 2004

TEC BUS MGT 101 35 Yes 050600 520201 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS MGT 105 35 Yes 050600 520201 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS MGT 115 35 Yes 050600 520201 D Spring 2017

TEC BUS MGT 121 35 Yes 050600 520201 C Spring 2017

TEC BUS MGT 199 500 Yes 050600 520201 C Spring 2006



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

TEC BUS MGT 201 35 Yes 050640 520703 D Spring 2017

TEC BUS MGT 212 35 Yes 050600 520201 D Fall 2016

TEC BUS MKTG 101 35 Yes 050900 521801 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS MKTG 112 35 Yes 050900 521801 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS MKTG 121 35 Yes 050900 521801 D Spring 2017

TEC BUS MKTG 199 500 Yes 050900 521801 C Spring 2014

TEC BUS OT 101 35 Yes 051400 520401 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS OT 102 35 Yes 051400 520401 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS OT 103 35 Yes 051400 520401 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS OT 113 25 Yes 051400 520401 C Spring 2017

TEC BUS OT 121 25 Yes 051400 520401 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS OT 150 35 Yes 051400 520401 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS OT 152 35 Yes 051400 520401 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS OT 199 500 Yes 051400 520401 C Fall 2009

TEC BUS OT 201 35 Yes 051400 520401 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS OT 205 35 Yes 051400 520401 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS OT 207 35 Yes 051400 520401 C Fall 2016

TEC BUS RE 101 45 Yes 051100 521501 D Fall 2017

TEC BUS RE 105 45 Yes 051100 521501 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS RE 111 45 Yes 051100 521501 C Spring 2017

TEC BUS RE 121 45 Yes 051100 521501 C Spring 2017

TEC BUS RE 131 35 Yes 051100 521501 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS RE 141 35 Yes 051110 521501 C Spring 2016

TEC BUS RE 161 35 Yes 051100 521501 C Fall 2017

TEC BUS RE 199 500 Yes 051100 521501 C Never

TEC IT AERO 120 25 Yes 095000 470607 D Summer 2017

TEC IT AERO 121 25 Yes 095000 470607 D Summer 2017

TEC IT AERO 199 15 Yes 095000 470607 C Fall 2011

TEC IT AERO 230 25 Yes 095010 470607 D Fall 2017

TEC IT AERO 231 25 Yes 095010 470607 C Spring 2017

TEC IT AERO 240 25 Yes 095020 470608 D Fall 2017

TEC IT AERO 241 25 Yes 095020 470608 C Spring 2017

TEC IT AFAB 110 24 Yes 095050 150699 D Fall 2017

TEC IT AFAB 115 24 Yes 095050 150699 C Fall 2017

TEC IT AFAB 120 16 Yes 095050 150699 C Fall 2017

TEC IT AFAB 130 24 Yes 095050 150699 D Fall 2017

TEC IT AFAB 140 24 Yes 095050 150699 D NEW

TEC IT AFAB 210 24 Yes 095050 150699 C Fall 2017

TEC IT AFMT 310 24 Yes 095000 470607 C Spring 2017

TEC IT AFMT 320 24 Yes 095000 470607 C Fall 2017

TEC IT AFMT 330 24 Yes 095000 470607 C NEW

TEC IT AFMT 340 24 Yes 095000 470607 C NEW

TEC IT AFMT 341 24 Yes 095000 470607 C NEW

TEC IT AFMT 345 16 Yes 095000 470607 C NEW

TEC IT AFMT 350 24 Yes 095000 470607 C NEW

TEC IT AFMT 442 24 Yes 095000 470607 C NEW

TEC IT AFMT 446 16 Yes 095000 470607 C NEW

TEC IT AFMT 451 24 Yes 095000 470607 C NEW

TEC TT ABDY 112 24 Yes 094900 470603 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ABDY 113 24 Yes 094900 470603 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ABDY 115 24 Yes 094900 470603 D Fall 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

TEC TT ABDY 122 24 Yes 094900 470603 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ABDY 123 24 Yes 094900 470603 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ABDY 125 24 Yes 094900 470603 D Spring 2017

TEC TT ABDY 199 500 Yes 094900 470603 C Fall 2007

TEC TT ABDY 212 24 Yes 094900 470603 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ABDY 213 24 Yes 094900 470603 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ABDY 215 24 Yes 094900 470603 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ABDY 222 24 Yes 094900 470603 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ABDY 223 24 Yes 094900 470603 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ABDY 225 24 Yes 094900 470603 C Spring 2017

TEC TT ACRV 112 25 Yes 094600 150501 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ACRV 113 25 Yes 094600 150501 C Spring 2017

TEC TT ACRV 115 25 Yes 094600 150501 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ACRV 122 25 Yes 094600 150501 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ACRV 123 25 Yes 094600 150501 C Spring 2017

TEC TT ACRV 125 25 Yes 094600 150501 D Spring 2017

TEC TT ACRV 199 15 Yes 094600 150501 C Fall 2009

TEC TT ACRV 212 25 Yes 094600 150501 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ACRV 213 25 Yes 094600 150501 C Spring 2017

TEC TT ACRV 222 25 Yes 094600 150501 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ACRV 223 25 Yes 094600 150501 C Spring 2017

TEC TT AUTO 100 48 Yes 094800 470604 D Fall 2017

TEC TT AUTO 101 24 Yes 094800 470604 D Fall 2017

TEC TT AUTO 102 24 Yes 094800 470604 D Fall 2017

TEC TT AUTO 110 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Spring 2017

TEC TT AUTO 111 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Fall 2017

TEC TT AUTO 112 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Spring 2017

TEC TT AUTO 113 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Fall 2017

TEC TT AUTO 125 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Fall 2016

TEC TT AUTO 126 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Fall 2017

TEC TT AUTO 127 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Spring 2016

TEC TT AUTO 128 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Spring 2016

TEC TT AUTO 130 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Spring 2017

TEC TT AUTO 150 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Fall 2017

TEC TT AUTO 151 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Fall 2017

TEC TT AUTO 152 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Fall 2016

TEC TT AUTO 153 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Fall 2016

TEC TT AUTO 175 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Fall 2014 Spring 2018

TEC TT AUTO 176 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Summer 2017

TEC TT AUTO 177 45 Yes 094800 470604 C Spring 2017

TEC TT AUTO 199 500 Yes 094800 470604 C Spring 2009

TEC TT AUTO 231 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Spring 2016

TEC TT AUTO 232 24 Yes 094800 470604 C Fall 2016

TEC TT AUTO 276 35 Yes 094800 470604 C Spring 2017

TEC TT AUTO 277 30 Yes 094800 470604 C Spring 2016

TEC TT AUTO 278 30 Yes 094800 470604 C Fall 2016

TEC TT AUTO 198H 20 Yes 094800 470604 D Spring 2015

TEC TT DRFT 125 28 Yes 095300 151301 C Spring 2017

TEC TT DRFT 130 20 Yes 095300 151301 C Fall 2017

TEC TT DRFT 150 20 Yes 095300 151301 C Fall 2017

TEC TT DRFT 230 25 Yes 095300 151301 C Fall 2017



Courses Last Taught and TOP/CIP/SAM/SO Code Review

Div Dept Subj # Enroll Max CTE TOPC CIPC SOC SAM Last Taught Scheduled

TEC TT DRFT 240 20 Yes 095300 151301 C Fall 2017

TEC TT DRFT 250 20 Yes 095300 151301 C Spring 2017

TEC TT ELEC 110 24 Yes 095220 460302 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ELEC 115 24 Yes 095220 460302 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ELEC 120 24 Yes 095220 460302 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ELEC 130 24 Yes 095220 460302 D Spring 2017

TEC TT ELEC 140 24 Yes 095220 460302 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ELEC 150 24 Yes 095220 460302 C Summer 2017

TEC TT ELEC 160 24 Yes 095220 460302 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ELEC 199 15 Yes 095220 460302 C Fall 2010

TEC TT ELEC 220 24 Yes 095220 460302 C Spring 2017

TEC TT ELEC 250 24 Yes 095220 460302 D Summer 2017

TEC TT ELTE 101 24 Yes 093400 470101 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ELTE 105 24 Yes 093400 470101 D Summer 2017

TEC TT ELTE 110 45 Yes 093400 470101 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ELTE 125 24 Yes 093400 470101 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ELTE 130 20 Yes 093400 470101 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ELTE 135 24 Yes 093400 470101 C Spring 2017

TEC TT ELTE 140 20 Yes 093400 470101 C NEW

TEC TT ELTE 145 20 Yes 093400 470101 D Fall 2017

TEC TT ELTE 180 20 Yes 093400 470101 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ELTE 220 20 Yes 093400 470101 C Spring 2015

TEC TT ELTE 235 24 Yes 093400 470101 C Fall 2017

TEC TT ELTE 252 24 Yes 093400 470101 D Summer 2015

TEC TT ELTE 254 24 Yes 093400 470101 D Summer 2004

TEC TT WELD 101 20 Yes 095650 480508 D Fall 2009

TEC TT WELD 110 12 Yes 095650 480508 D Fall 2017

TEC TT WELD 120 15 Yes 095650 480508 D Fall 2017

TEC TT WELD 130 15 Yes 095650 480508 C Fall 2017

TEC TT WELD 145 15 Yes 095650 480508 C Fall 2017

TEC TT WELD 199 15 Yes 095650 480508 C Fall 2010

TEC TT WELD 212 7 Yes 095650 480508 C Fall 2017

TEC TT WELD 230 20 Yes 095650 480508 C Fall 2017

TEC TT WELD 240 20 Yes 095650 480508 C Fall 2017

TEC TT WELD 260 24 Yes 095650 480508 D Spring 2017



Deor AP&P Committee:

It hos been brought to the ottention of the music foculty thoi
o discreponcy exists between the list of "Lorge Ensemble" courses thot moy be
token to sotisfy the Associote in Arts in Music degree requirements (2017-2018
Generol Cotolog pg. 295) ond the courses listed os corequisites for MUS 291/292
(2017-201B Generol Cotolog pg. 300). The list of "Lorge Ensemble" courses thot
moy be token lo sotisfy the AA-T in Music includes MUSC 

,l73, 
MUSC 273, and

MUSC 274,whíle the courses listed os corequisites for MUS 2911292 do not
include MUSC 

,l73, 
MUSC 273, ond MUSC 274.We would like to odd MUSC 173,

MUSC 273, and MUSC 27 4 Io the courses listed os corequisites for MUS 291 /292 so
students moy choose these courses os both o corequisite for MUS 2911292 and
to count towords the 4 units of "Lorge Ensemble" needed for the AA-T in Music.

Pleose contoct Gory Heoton-Smiih if you hove ony further questions.
Thonk you for your time.

" Gory Heoton-Smith
' . Music Foculty

gheotonsmith@ovc.edu
(óól ) 722-6300 ex|. 6223

r{fr
Cynthio Littl td
AP Repres entotive

Terry Rezek
AP&P Representotive

Duone Ru

Deon, Arts & Humonities

....._ã,

ANTËLOPE
VALLEY
COLLEG E

Antelope Valley Community College Distr¡ct
3041 West Avenue K. Lancaster. CA 93536-5426 1 661 722.6300 I www.avc.edu,V


